## **Tahir Ayub**

## Senior DD ICT Operations (System Administration)

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: tahir@cae.nust.edu.pk Contact: 0923566300

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Tahir Ayub is working as Senior DD ICT Operations (System Administration) in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Tahir Ayub has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MSc in Computer Science	1996 - 1998
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
BSc in Computer Science	1993 - 1995
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Science	1990 - 1992
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1980 - 1989
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior DD ICT Operations (System Administration)	2023- Present
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
System Administrator	2013 - 2023
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
System Administrator	2001 - 2013
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Head Operation / Tech	1995 - 2001
Digital Radio Paging Ltd , Karachi	